
_____________UNIVERSITY OF KENTUCKY_________________  
Office of the Chair 

University Senate Council 
College of Law 

Lexington, Kentucky 40506-0048 
FAX (859) 323-1061; (859) 257-5872 

http://www.uky.edu/USC/ 
 
         

3 April 2002 
     
TO:  Members, University Senate 
 
FROM:  University Senate Council 
 
RE:  Course/Program Actions:  Effective Date:  Summer Semester,  2002,  
  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 
 
 The Senate Council circulates for your approval the following curricular 
actions.  Objections will be accepted from University Senators and faculty members 
within ten days of receipt of this notice.  All other requirements for the courses or 
programs as approved below must be met. 
 
 
GRADUATE COUNCIL 
 
THE GRADUATE SCHOOL 
 
Patterson School of Diplomacy and International Commerce 
 
New Course: 
DIP 740 Globalization    (3) 

This course examines the phenomenon of globalization by applying core 
theories of the international political economy . Subjects to be covered 
include economic and political definitions of globalization, the technological, 
economic, and political causes of globalization, and the effects of 
globalization on national politics and wealth . By the end of the course, 
students should be able to apply the basic international political economy 
analysis to both trade and financial issues, giving them the necessary skills 
to prepare convincing policy analyses, political advocacy programs, and 
business plans .Lecture/Discussion hours per week 
Prereq:  Graduate Status, Permission of Instructor 
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